

# Athletic Committee Meeting Minutes

Tuesday, February 9, 2021

3:00 p.m. PCCS High School Auditorium

Present: Jennifer Barker, Ernie Bridges, Charlene Crawford, Terry Radford, Sheila Richards, and Ted Shiver

A recap and follow-up from the October 2020 meeting was shared:

- High School:
  1. Fall Sports: Cross Country: One student qualified for State. He placed 35<sup>th</sup> overall. Girls Volleyball placed 4<sup>th</sup>
  2. Currently in season: Jr. Varsity Boys Basketball, Varsity Boys and Girls Basketball, Cheerleading
  3. Spring sports: Softball, Baseball, Girls Soccer, Boys and Girls Golf
- Middle School:
  1. Fall Sports: Cross Country and Girls Volleyball.
  2. Currently in season: Girls and Boys Basketball (mostly 6<sup>th</sup> and 7<sup>th</sup> graders) and Cheerleading
  3. Spring sports: Girls Soccer, Softball, and Baseball. Due to the other schools in the conference playing Boys Soccer in the Fall, there will be no Boys Soccer in the Spring.
- An outdoor container was purchased to store outdoor equipment.
- New Athletic Building: Board Chairman, Michael Satterfield; Head of Schools, Jennifer Killen; AD, Terry Radford; HS Director, Ernie Bridges and Architect, Tom Balke met to discuss the new building. It is looking to be 2200 sq ft that includes a 1600 sq ft weight training room with bay doors and an entry door, 200 sq ft of bathrooms, and a 400 sq ft storage area. The layout will be sent to T. Radford soon. E. Bridges and T. Radford are very pleased with the tentative plans. E. Bridges likes the position the building will put PCCS- to be self-sufficient.

New Business:

- The High School and Middle School will be in new conferences. High School will be in the Conference 38 with 1-A teams. Middle school is now in an independent league that includes Lake Norman Charter and Mountain Island Charter.
- A discussion was held about a possible swim team. The season begins November 1, 2021. It was mentioned it would be good to have a swim club to gauge the interest. T. Radford stated that once we know more about the conference league we are joining; better plans can be put in place. S. Richards stated Matthew Richards is still interested in coaching the team.
- We could possibly add a Tennis team once we know more about the conference league.
- C. Crawford stated Natalie Parker may be interested in helping with the swim and tennis teams.

- T. Radford is getting quotes for the lights around the field.
- The gate, fencing and netting around the field are almost complete.
- The scoreboard is going up soon. Waiting on good weather.
- The field was surveyed for marking for Free!
- Matt Gibbons is serving as the athletic trainer for the basketball games.
- E. Bridges stated he wants to provide the Middle School teams the opportunity to play some home games at the High School.

Next Meeting: Tuesday, April 27, 2021 at 2:00 p.m.